



COŞKUN ÖZDEN GRAPHIC DESIGNER



KARTAL İSTANBUL

T +90 506 477 06 68

CONTACT @ COŞKUNÖZDEN.COM.TR - COŞKUNÖZDEN@GMAIL.COM
W WWW.COŞKUNÖZDEN.COM.TR

EXPERIENCE

ART DIRECTOR

DOT MEDYA - ANTALYA
2017- NOW

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

ANADOLU KONGRE - İSTANBUL
AGUST 2012 - 2017

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

FORTUNA EVENTS - İSTANBUL
2015 - (LESS THAN 1 YEAR) FREELANCE

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

PRIME MICE - ANKARA
2014 - (LESS THAN 1 YEAR) FREELANCE

GRAPHIC DESIGN

ONKO BULTEN
2013 - 2014 FREELANCE

WEB- GRAPHIC DESIGN

GRAFIKRİM - İSTANBUL
2010 - (BİR YILDAN AZ)

WEB- GRAPHIC DESIGN

BWADOWORLD
2010 - (LESS THAN 1 YEAR)

EDUCATION

ESKİSEHIR ANADOLU UNIVERSITY

HOTEL MANAGEMENT
2015 -

BILGE ADAM ACADEMY

WEB - GRAPHIC
2009 - 2010

ULUDAG UNIVERSITY

TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY
2006-2008

SKILLS

Ai

Id

Ps

Ae

Lr

Dw

Mu

Apple

Windows

ABOUT ME

I WAS BORN IN SEPTEMBER 1989. I HAVE BEEN DOING GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGN SINCE 2010.

MY INTEREST WITH DRAWING AND ARTS BEGAN WHEN I WAS LITTLE AND I HAVE CONTINUED THIS INTEREST IN ALL ASPECTS OF MY LIFE.

I HAVE DONE MANY WEB DESIGNS, CORPORATE IDENTITY WORK, BOX DESIGNS, STICKER DESIGNS, CATALOGUE DESIGNS AND OUTDOOR DESIGNS FOR A VARIETY OF CUSTOMERS.

I DESIGNED THE FILM POSTER AND WEB SITE FOR THE FILM KAR, WHICH RECEIVED A GOLDEN ORANGE AWARD FOR BEST SCRIPT IN 2016.

ASIDE FROM MY WORK AS A DESIGNER, I ENJOY READING DETECTIVE AND MYSTERY NOVELS, TRAVELING, PHOTOGRAPHY AND PLAYING GUITAR AND PIANO.

THANKS IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION!